MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Taw Lindsey
Superintendent of Schools
RE: ACTION ITEM
Date: July 23, 2025
Status: Seeking Board approval to award the contract for the Access Road Repair
Project to Steve’s Auto & Marine Repair for $15,600 plus the cost rock
and contingency. This project will be funded by the Capital Improvement
Project Fund (501).
o Cost for repair: $15,600
o Costof D-1: $12,400
» Contingency 25%: _ $7.000
TOTAL Approval ~ $35,000
Option 1: The Board may choose to approve the above action item as listed.
Option 2: The Board may choose to not approve the above action item as listed.

Recommendation: The Superintendent recommends the Board to approve the above

action item as listed.

Issue Summary:

The access road and parking area from 4" Avenue to the high school was damaged from
the main water line rupture. This project will remove the compromised materials and
replace with compacted D-1 gravel. This is a temporary repair until we can replace the
main water line through the high school campus area. Due to the age and condition of the
water line, it is possible that it will rupture again. Repaving the arca will be tied to new
water line project.




STEVE’S AUTO & MARINE REPAIR
PO BOX 271

METLAKATLA, AK 99926
(907)617-0925

7/16/25

ANNETTE ISLAND SCHOOL DISTRICT

Bid for Access Road Repair Price

Cut asphalt 24" beyond damaged roadway with provided concrete $ 15,600

saw — approximately 130 feet.

Remove and dispose asphalt & underlying damaged roadway 12-18" bgs.

Fill with approximately 120 cubic yards D-1 and level to grade and compact

All equipment (except concrete saw), fuel & laborers will be provided.

Job will be completed by August 11, 2025

Rock price not included in bid.

Thank you for your consideration,

Steve Schleusner



